FINANCE DEPARTMENT
PURCHASING DIVISION

Dawn M. Rago, Buyer
5204 Bernard Drive SW, Suite 300 F
Roanoke VA 24018
(540) 283-8150
(540) 561-2827 — Fax
drago@roanokecountyva.gov

January 20, 2021

IFB #2020-082
PLANTATION ROAD PHASE 2

for

Roanoke County

ADDENDUM NO. 2

QUESTIONS
Due Date & Time:
February 12, 2021 2:00PM
(Local Prevailing Time)


mailto:drago@roanokecountyva.gov

Addendum No. 2

IFB 2020-082
1. Do you have a cost estimate or range available?
Answer: NO
2. How many buildings are included in the project?
Answer: NONE
3. What is the total square footage or building dimensions?
Answer: NOT APPLICABLE
4. How many stories above grade? Below grade?
Answer: NOT APPLICABLE
5. What is the structural framing material?
Answer: NOT APPLICABLE
6. Additionally, we would like to obtain a set of bid documents for our members.
Answer: THEY MAY BE DOWNLOADED FROM OUR SITE
***REQUIRED***
***Sign and return with your bid package***
Sign Name: Print Name:
Date: Company
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